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April 9, 2019 

 

David Young, Superintendent 

South Burlington School District 

500 Dorset Street 

South Burlington, VT 05403 

 

Dear David: 

 

Pursuant to 16 V.S.A. § 164 and 16 V.S.A. § 806g, the State Board of Education shall constitute 

the State Council for the Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children 

and appoint to the council a compact commissioner and military family education liaison, who 

may be the same person.  

Based on your previous service as commissioner and your continued advocacy for Vermont and 

the military-connected students, the Vermont State Board of Education would like to re-appoint 

you to serve as the compact commissioner and military family education liaison for the State of 

Vermont on the Military Interstate Children’s Compact Commission. Your term would begin 

immediately upon acceptance and expire on February 28, 2022.   

This appointment requires that you serve as a military family education liaison to assist military 

families and the state in facilitating the implementation of this compact.  

Thank you for agreeing to serve the state in this capacity. 

Best,  

 

Krista Huling, Chair 

Vermont State Board of Education 

 

http://education.vermont.gov/
https://law.justia.com/codes/vermont/2012/title16/chapter3/section164/
https://legislature.vermont.gov/statutes/section/16/019/00806g
http://www.mic3.net/vermont.html

